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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

PIPENAGAR (SUKELI) VIA NAGOTHANE, TALUKA ROHA 

DIST RAIGAD, Maharashtra-402126 

CIN: L93000MH1991 PLC061347 

Email Id: investors@mahatubes.com 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that, the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of Mahalaxmi 

Seamless Limited will be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. at the registered 

office of the Company situated at Pipenagar (Sukeli), Via- Nagothane, Tal-Roha, 

Maharashtra- 402 126 to transact the following business. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone balance sheet of the company as 
at 31st March 2025, statement of profit and loss account and cashflow statement for the 

year ended on that date together with the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary 

resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone balance sheet as at 31% March, 2025, 

statement of profit and loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2025, cashflow 

statement and the schedules and notes forming part of accounts and annexure together 
with the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon be and are hereby adopted.” 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Madhavprasad Govindram Jalan (DIN: 00217236) who is retiring by 

rotation as a Director of the Company. 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary 

resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr. Madhavprasad Govindram Jalan (DIN: 00217236) who retires by rotation at 

this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby 
re-appointed as a director of the Company.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To appoint M/s Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries as 

Secretarial Auditors and fix their remuneration. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A and other applicable 

provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) read with 

Circulars issued thereunder from time to time and Section 204 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any read with Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (“the Act”), M/s 

Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co, Practising Company Secretaries (COP: 9983) be and is 
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hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company fora period of 5 consecutive 
years, from April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2030 (‘the Term’), on such terms and conditions, 
including remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors (hereinafter 
referred to as the ‘Board’ which expression shall include any Committee thereof or 

person(s) authorized by the Board). 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the Members is hereby accorded to the 

Board to avail or obtain from the Secretarial Auditor, such other services or certificates 
or reports which the Secretarial Auditor may be cligible to provide or issue under the 

applicable laws at a remuneration to be determined by the Board. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such 

acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient 

. to give effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental 

thereto,” 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 
For Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited 

Vivek Madhavprasad Jalan 
Place: Mumbai Managing Disector 
Date: 05.09.2025 DIN: 00114795 

Notes: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy 
to attend and vote instead of him anda proxy need not be a member of the company. 
Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's Registered Office 
not less than 48 hours before the Meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, 
societies, partnership firms, etc. must be supported by appropriate resolution/ 
authority, as applicable, issued on behalf of the nominating organization. Members are 
requested to note that a person can act asa proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a 
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 

2. Corporate Members: Corporate Members intending to send their authorized 
representatives are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution 

authorizing the representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

3. Members/ Proxies should bring the enclosed attendance Slip duly filled in, for 

attending the Annual General Meeting, along with their copy of the Annual Report. 
Copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting. 
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4. Members are requested to notify any change in their address/ mandate/bank details 

immediately to the Share Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company namely M/s 

Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Limited 

5. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of 

address immediately to the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members 

holding shares in electronic form must send the advice about change in address to their 

respective Depository Participant only and not to the Company or the Company’s Share 

Registrars and Transfer Agents. 

6. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make 

nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The nomination form can 

be downloaded from the Company’s website http:/ /mahatubes.com/ 

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN 

details to their respective Depository Participants. Members holding shares in physical 

form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Share Registrars and Transfer 

Agents. 

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their 

holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate risks associated with physical shares and 

for ease in portfolio management. Members can contact the Company’s Share Registrars 

and Transfer Agents for assistance in this regard. 

9. All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered 

Office of the Company on all workings days except Saturdays and Public Holidays 

between 11.00 A.M. and 1.00 P.M. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

11. Members desirous of obtaining any information as regards to the accounts and 

operations of the Company are requested to write at least one week before the meeting 

so that the same could be complied in advance. 

12. Members, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to 

register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, 

Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company in electronic form. 

13. In terms of and in compliance with the provisions of Section 108, 110 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 and Rule 22 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, Regulation 44 

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer remote e-voting 

facility as an alternate to all its Members to enable them to cast their vote electronically 

instead of casting the vote at the Meeting. The Members who have cast their votes by 
remote e-voting may participate in the Meeting even after exercising their right to vote 

through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to cast vote again at the Meeting. For 
this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with CDSL for facilitating e- 

voting to enable the Shareholders to cast their votes electronically. The Company is also 

providing facility for voting through ballot paper at the Annual General Meeting apart 



from providing remote e-voting facility for all those members who are present at the 
general meeting but have not cast their votes through remote e-voting. 

14. The remote e-voting facility shall be opened from Wednesday, 24* September, 2025 
at 09.00 A.M to Friday, 26! September, 2025 till 05.00 P.M. both days inclusive. The 

remote e-voting facility shall not be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m., during the period when 
facility for remote e-voting is provided, the members of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date/entitlement 

date, may opt for remote e-voting. Provided that once the vote on a resolution is cast by 
the member, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

15. The Company has fixed Saturday, 20% September, 2025, as the cut-off date for 

identifying the Shareholders for determining the eligibility to vote by electronic means 

or in the Meeting by Ballot. Instructions for exercising voting rights by remote e-voting 

are attached herewith and forms part of this Notice. A person whose name is recorded 
in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the 

depositories as on the cut-off/ entitlement date only shall be entitled to avail the facility 

of remote e-voting as well as voting at the Annual General Meeting. 

16. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after the dispatch of the 

Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date iie, Saturday, 20% 

September, 2025, may obtain the User ID and Password by sending an email request to 

Mr. Ganesh Selva at investors®mahatubes.com or write to Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited, 

A-54, Virwani Industrial Estate, Western Express Highway, Goregaon - East, Mumbai - 

400 063. 

17. The Voting Rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the 

name of shareholders on Saturday, 20% September, 2025, the cut-off date/ entitlement 

date for identifying the Shareholders for determining the eligibility to vote by electronic 

means or at the Meeting by ballot. 

18. The Notice of the Meeting is being placed on the website of the Company viz., 

http: / /mahatubes.com and on the website of CDSL viz., www.cdslindia.com. 

19. Mrs. Neelakshee R. Marathe, Company Secretary in Whole Time Practice, (COP No. 

9983) has been appointed as a Scrutinizer for conducting the voting by remote e-voting 

and voting by ballot at the Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. 

20. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first 

count the votes cast at the AGM, and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote 

e-voting, in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the 

Company. The Scrutinizer will collate the votes cast at the AGM and votes downloaded 

from the e-voting system and make, not later than forty eight hours from the 

conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in 

favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who 

shall countersign the same. The Chairman or the person authorized by him in writing 

shall forthwith on receipt of the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report, declare the result of 

the voting. The results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed 

on the website of the Company at http://mahatubes.com and on the website of CDSL 

at www.cdslindia.com. 

21. The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:- 



The voting period begins on Wednesday, 24' September, 2025 at 09.00 A.M to Friday, 

26 September, 2025 till 05.00 P.M. both days inclusive. During this period 
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, Saturday, 20% September, 2025 may cast 

their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

thereafter. 

A. In case of members receiving e-mail: 

(i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on 

“SUBMIT” 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

» For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL should enter 16 Digit 

Beneficiary ID. 

>» For Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 
used. 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued 

by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 

demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN 
with the Company/ Depository Participant are 

requested to use the first two letters of their 
name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 

(refer serial no. printed on the name and 
address sticker/ Postal Ballot Form/ mail) in the 

PAN field. 
¢ In case the sequence number is less than 8 
digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before 

the number after the first two characters of the 
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 

Ramesh Kumar with serial number 1 then enter 
RAOO0000001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your 

demat account or in the company records for 

the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy 

format. 

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in 

your demat account or in the company records 
for the said demat account or folio. 

¢ Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank 

Details in order to login. If the details are not 

recorded with the depository or company please 
enter the member id / folio number in the 



Dividend Bank details field. 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now 

reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily 

enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 

password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 

any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company 
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confidential. 

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e- 

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose 

to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 

the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 

desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 

NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 

Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. 

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 

“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 

your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here 

to print” option on the Voting page. 

If demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 

ID and the image verification code and click on forgot Password & enter the 

details as prompted by the system. 

(xviii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) 

and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and 

register themselves as Corporates. 



(xix) 

e Ascanned copy of the Registration form bearing the stamp and sign of 

the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

e After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created 

using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be 

able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

e The list of accounts should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote. 

e A scanned copy of the Board resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be 

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the 

same. 

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindiacom, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

In case of members receiving the physical copy: 

Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (i) to Sl. No. (xix) Above to cast vote. 

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
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Form No. MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN: L93000MH1991PLC061347 

Name of the Company: Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited 

Registered Office: Pipenagar (Sukeli), Via-Nagothane, Tal-Roha, Maharashtra- 402126 

Name of the member (s): 

Registered address : 

E-mail Id: 

Folio No/ Client Id : 

DPID: 

I/We, being the member (s) of _____——_—s shares of the above named company, hereby 

Appoint 

1. Name : 

Address 

E-mail Id: 

Signature !............0. , ot failing him/her 

2. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail Id : 

Signature?............00 , or failing him/her 

3. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail Id : 

Signature?............00 , or failing him/her 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34% 

Annual general meeting of the company, will be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 09 

a.m. at the registered office of the Company at Pipenagar (Sukeli), Via- Nagothane, Tal- 
Roha, Maharashtra- 402 126. 
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Resolution No. 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone balance sheet of the company as 

at 31st March 2025, statement of profit and loss account and cashflow statement for the 
year ended on that date together with the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Madhavprasad Govindram Jalan (DIN: 00217236) who is retiring by 
rotation as a Director of the Company. 

3. To appoint M/s Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries as 
Secretarial Auditors and fix their remuneration. 

Signed this...... day of......... 20...... 

Affix 

Signature of shareholder 
Revenue 

Stamp 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the Meeting. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the time of the Meeting) 

Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting 

27 September, 2025 

I/ We hereby record my / our presence at the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the 

Company to be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. at the registered office of 
the Company at Pipenagar (Sukeli), Via- Nagothane, Tal-Roha, Maharashtra- 402 1206. 

Full name of the Member 

(in BLOCK LETTERS) 

Regd. Folio No. 

No. of shares held 

Full name of Proxy 

(in BLOCK LETTERS) 

Signature of the member(s) or 

Proxy/ proxies present 

Resolution No. 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone balance sheet of the company as 
at 31st March 2025, statement of profit and loss account and cashflow statement for the 
year ended on that date together with the report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Madhavprasad Govindram Jalan (DIN: 00217236) who is retiring by 
rotation as a Director of the Company. 

3. To appoint M/s Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries as 
Secretarial Auditors and fix their remuneration. 

CDSL e-Voting System - For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM/EGM: 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the 

general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 

Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 
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(as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 

the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered 

into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 

facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The 

facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting 

system on the date of the EGM/ AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

The Members can join the EGM/ AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 

procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first 

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, 

the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 

EGM/ AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint 

proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. 
However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State 
or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes 

through e-voting. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 

13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the 

Company at http://mahatubes.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites 

of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 

www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM/EGM Notice is also 

disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility 
and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 
8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 

20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 

and after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were 

due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs 

on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated 

January,13,2021. 
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(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E- 

VOTING DURING AGM/EGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM 

ARE AS UNDER: 

The voting period begins on Wednesday 24th September, 2025 at 09.00 A.M and ends at 

Friday, 26 September, 2025 till 05.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 

Saturday, 20% September, 2025 cut-off date (record date) may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 listed entities are required to provide 

remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. 

However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/ retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by 

way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of 
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 

their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 

seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e- 

voting process. 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to 

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e- 

Voting facility. 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEB] Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings 

for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
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Type of | Login Method 
shareholders 

1) Users of who have opted for CDSL’s Easi / Easiest facility, can 

Individual login through their existing user id and password. Option will be 

Shareholders made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
holding 
securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

authentication. The URLs for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https: / /web.cdslindia.com/ myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 

Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting Menu. On clicking the e-voting menu, the user will be able 

to see his/her holdings along with links of the respective e-Voting 

service provider i.e. CDSL/ NSDL/ KARVY/ LINK INTIME as per 

information provided by Issuer / Company. Additionally, we are 

providing links to e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ site directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at  https://web.cdslindia.com/ myeasi./ Registration / 

Easikegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

in www.cdslindiaccom home page. The system will authenticate 

the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 

in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

provided links for the respective ESP where the e-Voting is in 

progress during or before the AGM. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 

to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
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2) 

3) 

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online 

for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https: / /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 

system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/ Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 

will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login 

through their 

Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After successful login, you will 

be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, 

you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider’s website for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository ie. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in Demat mode with | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 
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23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in Demat mode with | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 

and 1800 22 44 30 

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

individual shareholders & physical shareholders. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 

used. 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and 

Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company / Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/ RTA. 

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth Gn dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

Details e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

OR Date please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

of Birth details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 
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| (DOB) | 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 

password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 

by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 

eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e- 

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 

the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

the Voting page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and 

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -Remote Voting 
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Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in 

the “Corporates” module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for 

which they wish to vote on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 

cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the 

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 

authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the 
email address viz; investors@mahatubes.com (designated email address by company), if they 

have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM 

THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same 

as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of 

Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned 

above for Remote e-voting. 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better 
experience. 

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
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6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 

or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 

may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 5 days 
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email id, 

mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak 
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 5 days prior to 

meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email id, mobile 

number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably 

by email. 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM 

facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and 

are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 

available during the EGM/ AGM. 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the 

EGM/ AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through 
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid 

as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders 

attending the meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN 

CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS 

NOTICE: 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit 
beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of 

Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 

and 022-23058542/43. 
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.ccom or call on 022- 

23058542/43. 

BOOK - POST 

If undelivered, please return to: 
MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
A-54, Virwani Industrial Estate, 

Western Express Highway, 
Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

PIPENAGAR (SUKELI) VIA NAGOTHANE, TALUKA ROHA 

DIST RAIGAD, Maharashtra-402126 

CIN: L93000MH1991 PLC061347 

Email Id: investors@mahatubes.com 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT 

Industrial Structure and Development 

The Company is in the business of creating software to automate business processes of various 

clients and developing software products. 

Opportunity and Threats 

The opportunities for the company are emerging from technologies like AI, loT, and blockchain, 

increasing digitization across industries, and expansion into new markets whereas the threats 

consist of intense competition, regulatory challenges, data privacy concerns, and economic 

downturns affecting IT spending. 

Segment- wise or product - wise performance 

There is no reportable geographical/ different segment-wise report. 

Outlook 

Our 2024-2025 technology industry outlook examines recent challenges in the industry, a renewed 

focus on growth and innovation, and key considerations for tech leaders in the year ahead. 

Risk and Concern 

Spending on technology products and services by our clients and prospective clients fluctuates 

depending on many factors, including the economic, geo-political, monetary, and fiscal policies 

and regulatory environment in the markets in which they operate. Our clients may operate in 

sectors that are adversely impacted by climate change which could consequently impact our 

business and reputation. 

Internal control systems and their Adequacy 

The company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, which ensure that all the 

assets are safeguarded and all transactions are authorized, recorded, and reported correctly. The 

company maintains an adequate and effective internal control system. The finance and 

commercial functions have been structured to provide adequate support and controls for the 

business of the company. 

Discussion on financial performance with respect to Operational performance 

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, your Company made a profit for the year 

amounting to Rs. 25.48 lakhs against the loss of Rs. 124.36 lakhs in the previous year. The total 



revenue recorded from operations is Rs. 186.32 lakhs for the year ended 31* March, 2025 as 
compared to the previous year of Rs. 184.48 lakhs. 

The significant turnaround in profitability is mainly attributable to an increase in trading sales 
amounting to Rs, 4,06 lakhs, profit on sale of assets of Rs. 0.12 lakhs, and cost of material 
consumed amounting to Rs. 4.06 lakhs, which had a material impact on the Company's financial 
standing. 

Material Developments in the Human Resources/ Industrial Relations front, including number 
of people employed 

The company has a team of professionally qualified personnel to look after technical and 
commercial aspects of business operations. Its technical team includes qualified engineers, skilled 
operators and expert maintenance staff. Employee relations have been cordial. 

Cautionary Statement 

Statement in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s 
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations etc. are predictions may be “forward looking 
statements” within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations. These statements are 
based on certain assumptions and expectation of future events. Actual results could however 
differ from those expressed or implied. Many imported factors including global and domestic 
demand and ‘supply conditions, prices, raw materials costs and availability, cost of fuel, 
determination of tariff, changes in government regulations, tax laws and other status may affect 
the actual result which could be different from what the director's envisage in terms of future 
performance and outlook. 

By Order of the board of Directors 
For Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited 

\ wy 

Place: Mumbai ok ie we 

Date: 05.09.2025 Vivek M. Jalan Madhavprasad G. Jalan 
Managing Directo Wholetime Director 
DIN: 00114795 DIN: 00217236 

= hai 



MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

PIPENAGAR (SUKELI]) VIA NAGOTHANE, TALUKA ROHA 

DIST RAIGAD, Maharashtra-402126 

CIN: L93000MH1991 PLC061347 

Email Id: investors@mahatubes.com 

Director’s Report 

To, 

The Members, 

Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty-Fourth Annual Report on the 

business and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 

March 31, 2025. 

1. Financial summary or highlights/performance of the company: 

Particulars Financial Year ended 

31/03/2025(In 31/03/2024(In 
Lakhs) Lakhs) 

Total Income 189.41 188.81 

Expenditure 170.04 164.09 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 19.37 24.72 

Exceptional Item 0 157.20 

Taxes paid and provided (6.11) (8.12) 

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 25.48 (124.36) 

Transferred to Reserves 0 0 

Proposed Final Dividend 0 0 

Dividend distribution tax 0 0 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 25.48 (124.36) 

2. Operational performance: 

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, your Company made a profit for the year 

amounting to Rs. 25.48 lakhs against the loss of Rs. 124.36 lakhs in the previous year. The total



revenue recorded from operations is Rs. 186.32 lakhs for the year ended 31s March, 2025 as 

compared to the previous year of Rs. 184.48 lakhs. 

The significant turnaround in profitability is mainly attributable to an increase in trading sales 

amounting to Rs. 4.06 lakhs, profit on sale of assets of Rs. 0.12 lakhs, and cost of material 

consumed amounting to Rs. 4.06 lakhs, which had a material impact on the Company's financial 

standing. 

Management discussion and analysis: 

The detailed Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the year under review, as 

stipulated under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") is presented in a separate 

section forming part of the Annual Report. 

Dividend: 

The directors have determined that it is in the best interest of your company to retain its earnings 

and not declare a dividend for the financial year under review, thereby preserving resources for 

future growth and expansion initiatives. 

Transfer to reserves: 

Consistent with the Company's financial management objectives, no transfers were made to the 
reserve account for the financial year under review. 

Brief description of the company’s working during the year/state of the company’s affairs: 

However, it has leased its entire plant to Jindal Saw Ltd since the year 2017 and it is getting 

regular lease rental from Jindal Saw Ltd. 

Your company is also a diversified technology solutions provider, offering a range of services 

and products to support our clients' business needs. The core expertise lies in developing 

software that automates business processes, as well as creating innovative software products. 

Changes in the nature of business, if any: 

The Company's core business and operations have continued unchanged, with no material 

modifications or diversifications occurring during the financial year under review. 

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company 

which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of the report: 



10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

Except as stated in this Report, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting 

the financial position of your Company which have occurred between March 31, 2025 and the 

date of this Directors’ Report. 

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and the company’s operations in future: 

No Significant and Material Orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and the company’s operations in the future during the Year 

under Review. 

Details of subsidiary/joint ventures/associate companies and financial performance thereof: 

The Company has no subsidiary or associate company. 

No company has become or has ceased to become a subsidiary/ associate company during the 

year under review. 

Deposits: 

Pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 2 of the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 the Company has not accepted any deposits during the 

year. 

Auditors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139(1) of The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed 
thereafter, M/s Agrawal Jain & Gupta, Chartered Accountants, have been appointed as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company 
held on September 27, 2022, and shall hold the office of auditors until the conclusion of AGM of 

the Company to be held in the year 2027 for a period of five years. 

Secretarial Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company, 

vide its resolution passed in its meeting held on 28 May 2025, has appointed M/s Neelakshee 
R. Marathe & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, COP No: 9983, to undertake the Secretarial 

Audit of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025. The Secretarial Audit Report is 
annexed herewith. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 

contains qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers which are self-explanatory. 

Cost Auditor: 

Cost audit is not applicable to the company for the financial year ended 2024-25. 

Auditors’ Report: 



16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

There are no comments made by the statutory auditors in the auditors’ report and do not 

require any further clarification. 

Issued Employee Stock Options / ESOP: 

The Company has not issued employee stock options and does not have any scheme to fund its 

employees to purchase the shares of the Company. 

Issue of Sweat Equity: 

The Company has not issued sweat equity shares during the year under review. 

Issue of shares with differential voting rights: 

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as 

per provisions of Section 43(a) (ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share 

Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

Disclosure under Section 67(3) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in 

respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of 

the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is 

furnished. 

Disclosure of annual return: 

The Annual Return, pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014, for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2025, is placed on the website of the Company. 

The website of the Company is http://www.mahatubes.com/ 

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, and foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

The Information Regarding Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption is provided for 

in Annexure I 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

Amount (In lakhs) 

Total Foreign Exchange Inflow - 

Total Foreign Exchange outflow - 



22. Directors: 

A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

There had been no change in the composition of Board of directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company for the year ended 2024-25. 

B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any: 

The Company has received Declaration from Independent directors Pursuant to the Provisions 

of Section 149 sub-section (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

C) Annual evaluation of board performance and performance of its committee and of 

director: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board had carried out evaluation of 

its own performance, performance of the Directors as well as the evaluation of the working of 

its Committees. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has defined the evaluation 

criteria, procedure and time schedule for the Performance Evaluation process for the Board, its 

Committees and Directors. The Board’s functioning was evaluated on various aspects, 

including inter alia degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, Board structure and 

composition, establishment and delineation of responsibilities to various Committees, 

effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning. Directors were evaluated on 

aspects such as attendance and contribution at Board/ Committee Meetings and guidance/ 

support to the management outside Board/ Committee Meetings. In addition, the Chairman 

was also evaluated on key aspects of his role, including setting the strategic agenda of the 

Board, encouraging active engagement by all Board members and motivating and providing 

guidance to the Managing Director. Areas on which the Committees of the Board were assessed 

included degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, adequacy of Committee composition and 

effectiveness of meetings. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried 

out by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of 

the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors 

who also reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole. The Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee also reviewed the performance of the Board, its Committees and of 

the Directors. The Chairman of the Board provided feedback to the Directors on an individual 

basis, as appropriate. Significant highlights, learning and action points with respect to the 

evaluation were presented to the Board. 

23. Meetings: 

i. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has met 7 (Seven) times during the Year under 

review



Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the meeting 

24.05.2024 

12.08.2024 

03.09.2024 

13.11.2024 

14.11.2024 

27.11.2024 

13.02.2025 H
N
I
N
D
T
N
A
 
[
A
T
A
]
 

OA
] 

OO
 

ii. Number of meetings of the Audit Committee: 

During the financial year under review, 4 (Four) meetings were held on the following 

dates and all the members and chairman of the committee were present in all the 
meetings: 

24th May, 2024, 12th August, 2024, 13tk November, 2024, and 13 February, 2025. 

iii Number of meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

During the financial year under review, 1 (One) meeting were held on the following 

date and all the members and chairman of the committee were present in the meeting: 

12% August, 2024. 

iv. Number of meetings of Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 

During the financial year under review, 1 (One) meeting was held on the following date 

and all the members and chairman of the committee were present in all the meeting: 

12% August, 2024. 

24. Audit Committee: 

Audit Committee of the Company as constituted by the Board is headed by Mr. Vivek Jalan 

with Mr. Sushil Ashok Jain and Mr. Chandrashekar Rajaram Kulkarni as Members. The 

committee thoroughly reviewed the quarterly and annual financial statements of the Company 

and recommended the same to the Board. There have not been any instances during the year 

when recommendations of the Audit Committee were not accepted by the Board. 

25. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 



26. 

27. 

28. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted by the Board is 

headed by Mr. Sushil Ashok Jain, Mr. Chandrashekar Rajaram Kulkarni and Mr. Aditya Moda 

as Members. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has considered the following factors while 

formulating the Policy: 

(i) The level and composition of remuneration are reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

(ii) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 

(iii)Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 

The Board has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee in accordance with the 

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Stakeholder and Relationship Committee of the Company as constituted by the Board is headed 

by Mr. Sushil Ashok Jain with Mr. Vivek Jalan, Mr. Chandrashekar Rajaram Kulkarni and Mr. 

Aditya Moda as Members. 

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees: 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the 

Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected 

fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics policy. The Policy provides for 

adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also 

provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no 

personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

Internal Financial Controls: 

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements. Your Company has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
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completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

disclosures. 

Corporate Social Responsibility: 

As a socially responsible Company, your Company has a strong sense of community 

responsibility. 

However, the Company does not fall within the criteria as laid down by the Act. 

Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace: 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a 

Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line 

with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. The Policy aims to provide protection to 

employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for 

matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working 

environment, where employees feel secure. The Company has also constituted an Internal 

Complaints Committee, to inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and recommended 

appropriate action. 

Disclosure: 

Number of complaints of sexual harassment NIL 

received in the year 

Number of complaints disposed off during the Not applicable 

Year 

Number of cases pending for more than ninety Not applicable 

Days 

Number of workshops or awareness program Not applicable 
against sexual harassment carried out 

Nature of action taken by the employer or Not applicable 
District Officer 

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186: 

During the year no loans or guarantees are given nor are any investments made by the 

Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: 
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The Particulars of Contracts or arrangements with related Parties is provided in Annexure IT 

(AOC-2) 

Risk Management: 

Your Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy/ Plan in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. It establishes various levels 

of accountability and overview within the Company while vesting identified managers with 

responsibility for each significant risk. 

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Audit Committee as well as the Board of 

Directors about risk assessment and management procedures and status. 

This risk management process covers risk identification, assessment, analysis and mitigation. 

Incorporating sustainability in the process also helps to align potential exposures with the risk 

appetite and highlights risks associated with chosen strategies. 

Related Party Transactions: 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's 

length basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Listing Regulations. There were no 

materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during the year. 

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. 

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transactions Policy. 

Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for determining 

qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of 

Section 178 (3) of the Act and the Listing Regulations. 

Independence: In accordance with the above criteria, a director will be considered as an 

‘Independent Director’ if he/ she meet with the criteria for ‘Independent Director’ as laid down 

in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 

Qualifications: A transparent Board nomination process is in place that encourages diversity of 

thought, experience, knowledge, perspective, and gender. It is also ensured that the Board has 

an appropriate blend of functional and industry expertise. While recommending the 

appointment of a Director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee considers the manner 

in which the function and domain expertise of the individual will contribute to the overall skill- 

domain mix of the Board.
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Positive Attributes: In addition to the duties as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 the 

Directors on the Board of the Company are also expected to demonstrate high standards of 

ethical behavior, strong interpersonal skills and soundness of judgment. Independent Directors 

are also expected to abide by the ‘Code for Independent Directors’ as outlined in Schedule IV to 

the Act. 

Corporate Governance: 

The Company avails of the exemption provided under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the financial year 2024-25, as 

neither the paid up capital of the company exceeded Rupees Ten crores nor the networth of the 

company exceeded Rupees Twenty-Five crores as on the last day of previous financial year. 

Particulars of Employees: 

During the financial year under review, none of the Company’s employees were in receipt of 

remuneration as prescribed under Rule 5 (2) and (3) of The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. Hence, no particulars are required to be 

disclosed in this Report. 

The information required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of The Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is as follows. 

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of all employees who 

were on the payroll of the Company and the percentage increase in remuneration of the 

Directors during the financial year 2024-25 are given below: 

Directors Ratio to Median Percentage Increase in 

Remuneration 

Shri Madhav P Jalan 12.48:1 NIL 

Shri Vivek Jalan 10.40:1 NIL 

Smt. Mala Sharma 8.32:1 NIL 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

In terms of the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, and to 

the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 

obtained by them and same as mentioned elsewhere in this report, the attached Annual 

Accounts and the Auditors’ Report thereon, your directors confirm that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and



fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 

profit and loss of the company for that period; 
c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and. 
e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 
: f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited 

enh, 
Madhavprasad G. Jalan 
Wholetime Director 
DIN: 00217236 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 05.09.2025 
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Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315? MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

I, CS Mrs. Neelakshee Rajesh Marathe, Proprietor of Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretaries, have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of 

applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED (CIN: L93000MH1991PLC061347) (hereinafter 

called “the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me 

with a reasonabie basis for evaluating the corporate conduct and statutory compliance, and 

expressing ny opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Conrpany, ancl to the extent-the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of Secretariat Audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me and the 

representations made by the Management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 

Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year enced on 31s* March, 

2025 (‘Audit Period’), generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 

and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism m 

place, to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records made available to us and maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended 

31s March, 2025, according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

For NEELAKSHEE R. MARATHE & CO. 
1|Page CS Mrs. Nealakshee R. Marathe 

Proprietor 

iiembérship No.11707 
COP No.9983



Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Add: Office No. 410, Goyal Trade 
Centre, Shantivan, Borivali (East), 

Mumbai- 400 066. 

Mobile No.:9619866220 
E-mail ID: compliance@nrmeco.in 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 

and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the 

Audit Period); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act’); 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 

Period); 

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

iti. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable to the Company during the 

Audit Period); - 

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable to Company during the Audit Period); 

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed any 

debt securities during the Audit Period); 

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client (Not Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agent); 

viii, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the Company has not delisted/ proposed to 

delist its equity shares from the Stock Exchange during the Audit Period); and 

ix. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

2018 (Not applicable as the Company has not bought back/ proposed to buy-back 

any of its securities during the Audit Period). 

2|Page For NEELAKSHEE R. MARATHE & CO. 
CS Mrs. eet oF Marathe 

pa Ve Proprietor 
iieinbership No.11707 

COP No.9983
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I further report that having regard to the compliance mechanisms put in place by the 
Company and on the basis of examination of relevant documents & records maintained by 
the Company, and as informed to me by the management of the Company in its 
representation letter, there are no laws specifically applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period under review. 

Thave relied on the information/ records produced by the Company before me during the 
course of my audit and the reporting is limited to that extent. Hence, I am giving this report 
based on the examination of scammed copies of documents. 

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with 
respect to Board and General Meetings. 

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

[have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable finance laws, like direct 

and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial 
audit and other designated professionals, 

During the Audit Period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above, subject to the 
following observations: 

va) Companies Act, 2613: 

(i) Section 124 - The Company is yet to transfer Rs. 9,965/- pertaining to FY 07-08 to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

2) SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

(i) Regulation 31 - Company has not maintained 100% of shareholding of promoter(s) and 
promoter group in dematerialized form. 

(i) Regulation 46 - As informed to me by the management, the Company has published a 
website which is still under development and is in the process of making necessary 

3[Page For NEELAKSHEE R. MARATHE & CO. 
CS Mrs. Neelakshee R. Marathe 

Proprietor 

Membership No.11707 
COP No.9983
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disclosures thereat as per applicable clauses of Regtlation 46 of SEBI (LODR) 2015, and 

applicable Sections of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iii)Regulation 46- The Company has not published the policies applicable to them, on its 

website maintained by the Company. 

I further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda, and 
detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

The majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured 

and recorded as part of the minutes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidetines. 

I further report that during the Audit Period under review, there were no instances of the 

following: 

(a) Public/ Rights/ Preferential issue of shares/ Debentures/ Sweat Equity, etc. 

(b) Redemption/ Buy-back of securities; 

(c) Foreign Technical Collaborations; 

(d) Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction, etc. 

For Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co. 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

For WEELAKSHEE R. MARATHE & CO. 
CS Mrs. Neelakshee ee 

Nr No.11707 

CS Mrs. Neelakshee R. Marathe COP No.9983 
(Proprietor) 
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Membership Number: F11707 
COP Number: 9983 

Date: 04.09.2025 

Place: Mumbai 

UDIN: F011707G001167917 

Encl; Annexure-1. 

ANNEXURE - 1 

To, 

The Members, 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED, 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. a 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial Records. 

The verification was done on a test check basis to ensure that the correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices I followed 
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3, Ihave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4, Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and the happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management My examination 

was limited to the verification of procedures on a test check basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For NEELAKSHEE R. MARATHE & Co, 
5|Page CS Mrs. ae 

ele 
Membership No.11707 

COP No.9983
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For Neelakshee R. Marathe & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

For NEELAKSHEE R. MARATHE & CO. 
CS Mrs. Neelakshee We 

a 
Membership No.14 707 

COP No.9983 
CS Mrs. Neelakshee R. Marathe 

(Proprietor) 

Membership Number: F11707 
COP Number: 9983 

Date: 04.09.2025 

Place: Mumbai 

UDIN: FOII707G001167917 



MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

PIPENAGAR (SUKELI) VIA NAGOTHANE, TALUKA ROHA 

DIST RAIGAD, Maharashtra-402126 

CIN: L93000MH1991PLC061347 

Email Id:investors@mahatubes.com 

Annexure I 

Conservation of Energy: 

The Management is aware of the importance of energy conservation and reviews the measures 

taken for reduction in the consumption of energy from time to time. 

Research and Development: 

i The Company has continued its endeavor to adopt technologies, to meet the requirements of a 

globally competitive market. 

Technology absorption: 

Initiatives on technological changes with an emphasis on customer orientation have been 
sharpened. The Company is putting continuous efforts intothe acquisition, development, 
assimilation, and utilization of technological knowledge. The Company is in constant endeavor 
to improve processes in design and planning. Substantial progress has been achieved on various 
levels. 

By Order of the board of Directors 
For Mahalaxmi Seamless Limited 

Place: Mumbai \ : We 
Date: 05.09.2025 Vivek M. Jalan Madhavprasad G. Jalan 

Managing Director Wholetime Director 
DIN: 00114795 DIN: 00217236 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

PIPENAGAR (SUKEL]) VIA NAGOTHANE, TALUKA ROHA 

DIST RAIGAD, Maharashtra-402126 

CIN: L93000MH1991PLC061347 

Email Id: investors@mahatubes.com 

Annexure IT 

Form AOC-2 

I. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis (Rs. in lakhs) 

SL. Particulars Details 

No. 

1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL 

2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction NIL 
3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL 
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL 

transaction including the value, if any 
5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements NIL 

or transactions 

6 date(s) of approval by the Board NIL 
7 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL 
8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in general NIL 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

II. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis 

A) Name of the Parties (as certified by the management) 

1) Associates 

Madras Steel & Tubes 

Vinayak Pipes & Tubes Pvt Ltd 

Excel Tube Corporation 

Bygging India Ltd 

Customate Systems Opc Private 

Limited 

Vxl Biochem Private Limited Oy
; 

oO
 

J
O
/
;
O
;
o
O
]
;
o
O
 

2) Key Management Personnel 

O Shri Madhav P. Jalan 

O Shri Vivek Jalan 

O Smt. Mala Sharma 

3) Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

Oo Smt. Sampathidevi M. Jalan 



B) Related Party Transactions: 

Nature of Associates Key Management Relative of KMP 
Transaction Personnel 

Transaction during | 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

the year 

Remuneration/ Salary - - 42.40 41.07 11.60 - 

Loans taken - - 39.20 - - - 

Loans repaid - 50 4.20 - - - 

Interest charged - - 8.85 - - - 

Outstanding Balance 

Unsecured Loan - 50 87.66 52.50 - - 

Payable 

Remuneration - - 3.23 2.40 - - 

Payable 

C) Details of material related party transactions 

Nature of 

Commission 

Received 

Purchase of 

Goods 

Remuneration/ 

Salary Loans taken Loan Repaid 

transaction | 31.03.20 

25 

31.03.20 31.03.20 | 31.03.20 

24 25 24 

31.03.20 | 31.03.20 

25 24 

31.03.20 31.03.20 | 31.03.20 

25 24 25 

31.0 

3.20 

24 

Madras Steel 

& Tubes 

Vinayak 

Pipes & 

Tubes Pvt 

Ltd 

Shri 

Madhav. P. - 

Jalan 

12 12 

Shri Vivek 

Jalan 
18.40 17.07 39.20 27.50 4.20 

Smt. Mala 

Sharma 
12 12 

Smt. 

Sampathidev - 

iM. Jalan 

11.60 - 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED “ 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025 the statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of cash flows, Statement of change in 
Equity for the year then ended, and notes tp the financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting Standard prescribed 
under section 133 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS”), and the other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025 its profit/loss , its cash flows 
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date, 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of,the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We 
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in 
our report. 



Information other than the financia ements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other sepa Ths 

other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including rae 
to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. , ae 



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls, 

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 

our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 

in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regula equirements 

|. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, 4 statement on the matters specified 

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

4) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

—
 c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss(including other comprehensive 

income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in Equity dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

€ ~—
 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st } 

March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind 
AS financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B’. 

197(16), In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 

us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to 
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) 
which are required to be commented upon by us. 

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section | 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact ,if any, of pending Jitigations as at March 
31, 2025 on its Ind AS Financial Statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. The Company has Rs.9,965/-relating to financial year 2007-2008 required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by thé company to or in any 

, 
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other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(6) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 

to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement. 

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company. 

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used 
accounting software’s for maintaining its books of account for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the software's. Further, during the course of our audit 
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered 
with, 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable 
from April 1, 2024, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory 
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025. 

For AGRAWAL JAIN & GUPTA 
Chartered Accountants pols z 
Firm Reg. No. 013538C 

Sarwan Kumar Prajapati 
Partner 
Membership No. 199969 
UDIN: 25199969BMINYH5977 
Date: 28!" May, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure ‘A’ 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements”. 

: We report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment; 

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of 

intangible assets; 

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by 

the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on 

such verification; 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company 

is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed 

in the financial statements are held in the name of the company. 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company 

for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 

(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) As explained to us, company not having any Inventory therefore this clause is not 

applicable. 

(b) The company has not sanctioned any working capital Loans therefore this clause 

not applicable 

(b) The Company has not granted any loans , secured or unsecured to companies , 

firms , Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the Act . Therefore, the provision of clause 

3(a),3(b), and 3(c) of the said order are not applicable to the company. 

(iii) In respect of loans, investments provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 have been complied with . The company has not provided any guarantees 

or security. 

(iv) Company has not given any loans to directors or any other person in whom the director 

is interested, or not made any investments, whether the company has made compliance 

with the provisions governing such loans, investments and guarantees. Hence clause 

is not applicable. 

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 

deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Ac sia 
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(vi) In our opinion, as per the information and explanation to us requirement regarding 

maintenance of the cost record under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies 

Act .2013 does not apply to the company. 

(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is slight delay in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 

excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. 

According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding 

statutory dues as on 31st of March,2025. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 

company examined by us ,the particulars of dues of income tax and sales tax as at 

318 March ,2025 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are as 

follows: 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no 

transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed 

as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment 

of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company 

is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender; 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans 

during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained, except for: 

(d)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term 

purposes. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account 

of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 

securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no 

fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported 

during the year; : a 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act ha 

by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under mile 13. of Compani 
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Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no 

whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable on the 
company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where 

applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have 
an internal audit system. 

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the 

year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. 

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial 

year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have 

taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing 

auditors. 

(xix) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed and 

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 

financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the 

date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due ; 

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the 

company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company. 

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence this 

clause is not applicable. 

For AGRAWAL JAIN & er 
Ws 

q J 
Chartered Accountants py JA 

Firm Reg, No. 013538C ii z 

3 
arwan Kumar Prajapat Or 

Partner 

Membership No. 199969 

UDIN: 25199969BMIN YH5977 

Date: 28" May, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure ‘B’ 

Repart on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAHALAXMI 

SEAMLESS LIMITED (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of 

the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of 

its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 0 
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3, provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For AGRAWAL JAIN & GUPTA 

Chartered Accountants = i 
Firm Reg. No. 013538C AN Wes 
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arwan Kumar Prajapati\ 3 £ 

Partner ts rey 

Membership No. 199969 
UDIN: 25199969BMINYH5977 

Date: 28" May, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 



MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
CIN:L93000MH1991PLC061347 

Statement of Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025 

(All amounts are in ® lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note As at Asat 
ae No, | 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 

1 [ASSETS 
1/Non-current assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 2 28.06 18.67 (6) Investment properties 
3 192.83 223.08 (c) Financial assets 

{i} Others financial assets 
4 9.49 7.88 (d) Other non - current assets 
5 5 1.14 

2/Current assets 

(a) Financial assets 

{i) Trade receivables 
6 16.36 4.13 (ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
7 3.56 13.58 (iii) Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 8 27.45 45.23 (iv) Loans 
9 0.90 1.02 (b) Other current assets 
10 19,17 0.37 

TOTAL ASSETS 
297.82 315.10 

1 [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
LJEquity 

a) Equity share capital 
11A 528,14 528.14 b) Other equity 
11B (575.02) (600,50) Total Equity 

(46.88) (72.36) 

2/ Liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
12 52.85 101.03 (b) Other non - current liabilities 
13 62,55 62.56 {c ) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 
14 16.64 22.75 

Current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
15 87.66 52.50 (ii) Trade payables 

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises ; 0.62 - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small 
Enterprises 

16 19.88 24,21 (ili) Other financial liabilities 17 98.55 118.63 (b) Provisions 
18 2.41 2.41 (c) Other current liabilities 
19 3.53 3.37 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (ileiaeeniy CaF 315.10 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements 
As per our report of even date 

For MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED For Agrawal Jain & Gupta 

Chartered Accountants =a F 

Firm Registration Number: 01353 ELION poe 
Sa 

met al 

an Kumar Prajapati ( re 2 ae M.P.Jalan Vivek Jalan Partner \o Chairman Managing Director Membership No, 199969 We aot oi ’ Director Director UDIN: 25199969BMINYHS977 SM ASCE DIN: 00232236 DIN: 00114795 

Sumit Panwar 
Place: Mumbai 

company secretary Date ; 28th May 2025 
Membership No A69566 



a 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
CIN:L93000MH1991PLC061347 

Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended 31st March 2025 
{All amounts are in © lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Pirileilinns Note Yaar anded Year ended 
No, | 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

| INCOME 

Revenue from operations 20 186,32 184,48 Other income 21 3.09 4.33 Total Income 189,41 188,81 

ll /EXPENSES 

Cost of materials consumed 22 4.06 g Employee benefits expense 23 78,96 75.05 Finance costs 25 20.73 9.87 Depreciation and amortization expense 26 35.97 44.29 Other expense 27 30.32 34.88 Total expenses | 170,04 164,10 

MM Profit / (loss) before exceptional Items and tax 19.37 24.71 

IV Exceptional item 28 - 157.20 

V |Profit / (loss) before tax 
19.37 (132.49) 

VI|Tax expense 

Current tax r é 
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (6.11) (5,52) Tax Earlier Year 

- (2.60) 

VII|Profit/{Loss) for the year from continuing operations 25.48 (124.36) 

alee Comprehensive Income 
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans - - 
Income tax relating to abave items : : 

IX |Total Comprehensive Income for the year 25.48 (124.36) 

X |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each (for continuing operation): 
Basic (Rs.) 

0.48 (2.35) Diluted (Rs.) 0.48 (2.35) 

XI| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 

As per our report of even date 

For Agrawal Jain & Gupta 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 0: 

( an Kumar Prajapatl 

Partner : 

Membership No.199969 

UDIN; 25199969BMINYH5977 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : 28th May 2025 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements 

For MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

(eae, & 
M.P Jalan Vivek\alan 
Chairman Managing Director 
Director Director 
DIN: 00217236 DIN: 00114795 

Sumit Panwar 
company secretary 
Membership No A69566 d 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
CIN:L93000MH1991PLC061347 

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(All amounts are In 8 lakhs, unless otherwise tated) 

Year ended Yaar ended 
Fatticuiacs LSist March, 2025 | 3ist March, 2028. | 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Profit before exceptional Items and tax as per statement of profit and loss. 19.37 24,71 
Adjustments for: 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 35.97 44,29 
Finance cost 20.73 9.79 
Interest income (2.80) (4.15) 
Tawes Earlier Year : 2.60 

73.27 W725 
Operating profit before working capital changes 
Adjustments for: 

(Increase)/decrease in trade & other receivables (12.23) 0.58 
(Increase)/decrease in other Long term Labilities (0.00) (35.39)| 
increase/(decrease) in trade & other payables (23.63) 53.27 

37.41 95.71 
Less: Direct taxes paid : - 

37.41 95.71 
Net cash (used in} / fram discontinued activities 

Ceduct: Exceptional items 
Less: Exceptional item - 157.20 

Net cash flows (used in]/ generated from operating activities after exceptional 

items 37.41 (61.49) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
inflows 

Interest received 2.80 4.15 
Loans and Advances a E 

2.80 4.45 
Outflows 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ intangible assets (20.20) (0.64) 
Sale of Assets 5.10 = 
Loans & Advances (19.15) 49.58 

(34.25) 48.94 
Net cash (used in) / from discontinued activitles 

Net cash (used in) / generated from Investing activities — A145) 53.09 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Inflows 

Proceeds / (Repayment) from long-term borrowings (Net) = 

‘Outflows 
Repayment of long term borrowings (48.19) (27,13) 

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short term borrowings 35.16 44.31 
Interest paid (20.73) (9.79) 

(33.76) 7.39 

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (33.76) 7.39 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES f ip os (27.80)! 2. (1.00)) 
Add ; Cash and cash equivalence at beginning of the year 58.81 59.81 

Cash and cash equivalence at end of the year 31.01 58.81 

Cash and Cash equivalent as per above of the foll 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Nate 8) 3.56 13.58 

Earmarked balances with bank 0.10 0.10 
Short term bank deposits 27.35 45.13 Bslonces vs per Ratement oT Cash Flows 3101 Seat 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

Notes: 

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) 
statement of cash flows. 
Additions to property, plant, equipment and intangible assets Include movements of capital work-in-progress and Intangible| 

assets under development respectively during the year. 

As per our report of even date 

For Agrawal Jain & Gupta 

Chartered Accountants 

Sarwan Kumar Prajapatl 
Partner 
Membership No. 199965 
UDIN: 251999598MINYHS977 

Su IF 

Place: Mumbai i company secretary 
___ Membership No A69556 Date: 28th May 2025 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

i {All amounts are In® lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note :-1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Basis for preparation 

i) Compliance with Ind AS 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (hereinafter 

referred to as the ‘Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affalrs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended other relevant 

provisions of the Act. 

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. 

Historical Cost Convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, 

certain financial assets and liabilities that are measure at fair value; 

=
 

except far the following 

iil) Current non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as p 

cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the schedule III to the Act. 

er the Company's normal operating 

Use of estimates and judgements 

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and 

are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the 

Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are 

recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised. 

b = 

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that 

date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date. 

¢) Property, plant and equipment 

Freehold land is carried at cost, All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation 

and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that Is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 

when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the 

item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is 

derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during 

the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

Depreciation on Factory Bulldings, Plant and Equipment, and other assets related to Factory is provided on a Straight 

Line Method and all assets related to Mumbal Office on Written Down Value Method, over the estimated useful lives 

of assets. 

The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il 

to the Act, and management belleve that useful life of assets are same as those prescribed in Schedule |I to the Act, 

Investment Properties 

Property that is held for long term rental yields and that is not occupied by the compa 

investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, including related 

applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any. 

d 
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ii) 
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ii) 

iii) 

* in which the relevant services Is rendered. 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents inclu 

bank overdraft, balance In current account. 

des cash on hand, 

Borrowings 

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred an 

between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amo 

Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective Interest method. 

d measured at amortised cost. Any difference 

unt is recognised In the Statement of 

Borrowing costs 

Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Provisions and contingent liabilities 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, 

itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably 

estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 

penditure required to settle the 
Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the ex 

jue is a pre tax 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present va 

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The 

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as Interest expense. 

ossible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will 

ot wholly within the control 

w of resources or where a 

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of p 

be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events n 

of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflo 

reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. 

Revenue recognition of Income & Expenditure 

Revenue from sales of products is recognized on transfer of all sig 

customer, which is generally on dispatch of goods. Sales are state 

Added Tax and excise duty. 

nificant risk and rewards of ownership of the product on to 

d net of deductions during the year and exclusive of Value 

Revenue from Rental Income is reconginised as per the agreement with the concerned party. 

Employee Benefit 

Liability in respect of employee benefits are accounted far as follows : 

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as expenses at undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year 

Retirement Benefit 

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, which are defined Contribution plans, are accounted on accrual basis and 

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year, 

The liability in respect of accumulated leave is accounted on accrual. 

The Company has only three employees as at the close of the current year, atuity liability has been calculated on 

discontinuation basis instead of an Actuarial Valuation, as the amounts Invol 
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k) 

m) 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Operating Expenses: 

The Company classifies separately operating expenses which are cirectly linked to main activities of the company. 

Taxation : 

Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, computed in accordance with 

the applicable provisions of income tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred Tax resulting from timing difference between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and 

laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Asset is recognized and carried 

forward only if there Is reasonable certainty of its realisation. 

Impairment of non-financial assets: 

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for] 

impalrment,or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are’ 

tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing 

impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely 

independent of the cash inflows from other assets or graup of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than 

goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 
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: MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

“* Notes to the financial statements 

Note :- 3- Investment Properties 

Gross carrying amount 
Deemed cost as at 1st April, 2023 2,048.44 

Reclassification 
Disposals i 

Balance as at 3ist March, 2024 2,048.44 

Reclassification 
= 

Additions re 

Disposals 
7 

Balance as at 3ist March, 2025 2,048.44 

Accumulated Oepreciation 

Balance as on 1st April, 2023 1,787.48 

Reclassification = 

Depreciation 37.88 

Disposals - 

Balance as at 21st March, 2024 1,825.36 

Reclassification. . 

Additions - 

Disposals 

Depreciation 30.26 

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 1,855.61 

Net carrying amount 

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 223.08 

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 192.83 

Fair value 

As at 31-03-2024 1,176.80 

As at 31-03-2025 1,176.80 

The fair value of the investment property consists of Land value of Rs,11,76,80,000 as per valuation report of Dadbhawala Architects, Engineers 

and Valuers Private Limited dated OGth August, 2021 reference no.VKA/19457/07-202 (corresponding Govt. Value of Land Rs.88721782). As per 
the information provided by management, the company has not invested anything for the upgradation of investment property as it Is given an 

lease, Hence value of building, plant and machinery to be considered as written down value as per books of accounts. 
Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March 2025 dist March 2024 

Rental income derived from Investment properties 180.00 180.00 

Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income - = 

Income arising from investment properties before depreciation 180.00 180.00 

Depreciation : 30.26 37.88 

Income from Investment properties (Net) 149.74 142.12 



MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
CIN:L93000MH1991PL.C061347 

Notes to the financial statements 
{All amounts are in T lathe, unlews otherwive plated) 

4 Other non-current financial assets. 

(Unsecured, Considered good) 
Deposits with othert 
fevertments in Trem deposits includes Accruwd Interent 

Tobsl 

5 Other non-current assets 

Balence Govt authorities 

6 Trade receivables 

Trade receivables 

Recewebles from related parties 
Less. Allowance lor doubttul trade receivables 
Total receivables 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Break-up of security detalls 
Secured, conmsred good 

(Unmecured, Coniaiened pood 

Douttut 

Total 

‘Abowerce for doubt Ide recievables 
Total Wade teeelvebien 

Trade Recelvable ageing schedule for 31st March 2025 

EE 

Aa at Anat 
‘1st March, 2025 int March, 2024 

120 120 
429 658 
349 1 

Ast 
1st March, 2025 ‘31st Maren, 2024 

: 134 

Aaet aaat 
Jim March, 2025 lat March, 2074 

1636 an 

16.36 413 
16.36 43 

16.36 any 

16.36 413 

16.36 ALP 

——————— 7“ 

Particulars More than 3 

——— Mears lS | 
| {i} Undisputed Trade receivables considered good 16.36 z - 16.36, 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables considered doubtful - = = - 
(ui) Oisputed Trade receivables considered good - = 
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables considered doubtful = 7 = e = 
Total 16.36 ~ - - 16.36 

Company 1s carrying provision for More than O1 years of debtors oF 

Trade Receivable ageing schedule for 31st March 2024 

Ae Outstanding for following periods (rom the doe date of payment — 
Particulars Less than 6 6 months-1 More than 3 

af MONS af a NOI MOOS fa 2B VCS ony [VETS Total. 
in} Undisputed Trade recervables considered good 4.13 : : : 403 
(in) Undisputed Trade receivables considered doubtful : : . 

{m) Disputed Trade receivables considered ® * : : : 

| (iv) Disputed Trade recerables considered doubtful 
Total - = 5 = 

Asat Asat 
7 Cash and cash equivalents 3151 March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

‘Cash on hand 0.90 0.09 
Balances with Banks In current accounts 2.66 2350 
Total 3.56 158 

at Taat 
8 Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents ‘31st March, 2025 3lst March, 2024 

The Trustee Mahalaxmi Seamless account for Gratuiry = ‘0.00 

Current Fined Deposit with banks 735 6. 
Unpaid Dividend O10 010 
Total Ex A523 

Notes: 

As at Asat 
9 Current loans Sst March, 2025 Slat March, 2024 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loans to employees. 0.90 1.02 
Tota! 0.90 Lez 

Refer Note 4% for information about credit risk and market risk For loans. 

Agat Anat 
40 Other current assets 31st March, 2025. ‘Fist March, 2024 

Prepaid expenses 036 Ol? 

Advance tax & TOS 18.32 2 
Other advances 019 
Total 0.37 



A Equity Share Capital 

MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st March, 2025 
(All amounts are lin INA In lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Pe surymetceane papi fora te 

. aatlotes 
“ As at 31st March, 2023 528.14 

‘Changes in equity share capital 11 Fa 
Ag at 31st March, 2024 

526.14 
Changes in equity share capital 11 Fi 
‘As at 3st March, 2025. 

528.14 

B Other Equity 

Reserves and Surplus 

Securities Capital General Retained , 

Premium Reserve Reserves Earnings Tota 

Reserve 

Balance as at Ist April, 2023 - 45.93 10.00 (532.07) (476.14) 
Profit for the year (124.36) (124,36) 
Share Forefieted A i 
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

— ~ Total Comprehensive Income for the year (124.36) (124,36) 

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 5 45.93 10.00 (656.43) 4600.50) nates = 

Balance as at 1st April, 2024 z 45.93 10.00 (656.43) (600.50) 
Profit for the year 25.48 25.48 
Share Forefieted - 
Other Comprehensive income for the year rm is 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 25.48 25.48 

Balance as at 31st M: al 
. [Balance as larch, 2025 F 2593 30.00 (630,95) (575.02)] 

(C Reconciliation of number of shares As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024 

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount 

Equity Shares : 

Balance as at the beginning of the year $2,861,400 52814000 52,681,400 $2814000 
Shares issued durign the year = = : : 
Balance as at the end of the year 52,381,400 5,28,14,000 52,81,400 3,28,14,000 

etails of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the 

d aggregate shares in the Company As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024 
% No, of shares * No. of shares 

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 

Sampathidevi Madhavprasad Jalan 16.43 8,67,844 16.26 858,723 
Madhavprasad Govindram Jalan 40.12 5,346,498 10.12 5,34,498 
Vivek Jalan 9.62 5,08,080 8.56 4,52,280 
(Narendra Sakariya 9.23 4,827,420 3,22 4,86,920 
Nishank Sakariya 3.68 1,594,342 5.32 2,80,926. 
Megh Sakariya International Pvt Ltd 10.09 030 10.03 533,030 

Total 59.17 431,25,214 59.57 31,46,377 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

For Agrawal Jain & Gupta - \ 
Chartered Accountants “ 1 
Firgy Registration Number: 013538 \ Wy, : 

if sie A 
- f 

Sarwan Kumar Prajapati | 2 Fup M.PJalan Vivek. 
Partner 1 oe ( Chairman Managing Director 
Membrship No. 199969 |, QO Director Director 
UDIN: 25199969BMINYHS9 . IN; 00217236 DIN; OO114795 

Ye OTA 

Surgit Pant 
Place; Mumbal company secretary 

Date: 28th May 2025 Membership No A69566 

tenis Sainenin 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 
Noter tothe financial statements 

Non-current borrowings 

Ava aoe 

Siat March, 2078 Bhat March, 1024 

Secured, 
Vehicle toans from Bank iia 1 

‘from a bank 
(Perth Secured, Refer ‘xi’ below) 
Term Loan from Bank 69 aseo 

Secured - Total (Al ee (| es -) | 

‘Vonecured 
Term toans from Others 29.45 a275 

Loan from Directors, % 

Unsecured - Total (Bi) 29.43 31.75 

Less. Current Maturities of other non-current liabilities (disclosed under other current 
Nabilines) 137.33) (28.30) 

Total (A+B) 101.03 

(Nature of Security and terms of for Long Term secure 

(Nature of Security 
Term Loan from Bank is secured against Land and Factory Building at Negothane, Dist Raigad, Maharashtra er 

Asal a 

Other Non-current liabilitles: Sst March, 2025 aku March, 2024 

Deferred payment liabilities 
Custom duty payable . 

‘Central Sales tax 26.22 16.22 

Deferred Value added tax PLT ma 

Less: Current Maturities of olher non-current liabilities (disclosed under other current J 
habilites) 35.39) (35.39) 

62.55 62.56 
Total 62.55 62.56 

Asan Asat 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) ‘Fist March, 2025 ‘Fist March, 2024 

Difference In WOV PRG wat 

Addition during the year (6.23) 5.52) 

‘Total 15.64 2275 

Asat Asat 
15 Current Borrowings. ‘ist March, 2025 ist March, 2024 

ui d 
Loan From Directors 87.65 0 

‘Total 87.66 52.50 

Asat asat 

16 Trade payables ‘Bist March, 2025 ‘Bist March, 2024 

Total dues of Micro and prises: 0.62 “ 

Total qutstanding dues of creditors ather than Micro prises and Small 2a 

————————————— 

‘Total 

Trade Payables 

de Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March, 2025: 
Currant Trade Ageing a - = <a Ouiatanding Porte Tod Tears tha Woe deol payment 

qj Total 
Particulars Lea than 1 year 1-2 years, 2d years | : ae 

neta = 08 : : Boa. i MSME “L8 5 : ag 

in_ Dis -MSME 
. a : 

wy. Bucs = 
= = . 

‘Total 
il 20,50 

Current Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 3iat March, 2024: 

ad " alinaaitiiessiealinraia TS  Gutstandl sd tram edatectpayment ee 

treet! 2 Less than f year 12 Toh 2dyears |More than 3 years Teal 
ps tk ini gy ai nen [atone = a 

MSME 7 z = " ' 

a a : : ae ee 

nD : : : : : 

Asat Abit 

current finance bil 3yst Mar dist March, 2024 

{a} Current maturities of long-term debt / Other non current Habibities. ge 7 

{b) Employee dues payable aio 010 

te) Unctaimed dividends 35.39 35.39 

{4} Current Maturities of Deferred tax Liabilities of VAT 7 ay 

(el Advance from Chents 3555 716.63 

Total Leen na! 

Aout As at = * 

Rroviiot 
; 

Gratuity ih 2H A: 241 

Total bay 

doat aS at { 

Lat March, 2025 Sst March, 2024 4 

‘Other Current liabilitles in 7 ‘ 

‘Satutory Duet 3.52 FEL 

‘Current total 



MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

a 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(All amounts are In ® lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

20 Revenue from Operations 

Sales of Services 
(i) Trading Sales 

(ii) Reimbursement 

Other operating revenue 

(i) Rent from Investment Property 

Total 

21 Other Income 

Interest Income 

Interest Received from bank 
Other Income 

Profit on sale of assets 
Sundry Balance W/off 
Total 

22 Cost of materials consumed 

Purchases 
Total 

23 Employee benefits expense 

Salary, Wages and Bonus 
Contribution to Provident Fund 

Staff Welfare Expenses 
Total 

24 Finance costs 

Interest Expense 

Other borrowing costs 

Bank charges 

Total 

———————o“™ 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

4.06 . 
2.26 4.48 

180.00 180.00 
186,32 184,48 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

: 0.05 0.45 
2.75 3.70 

0.17 0.09 

0.12 i 
- 0.09 

3.09 4.33 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March,2025 31st March, 2024 

4.06 = 

4.06 = 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

74.25 70.22 

0.20 0.24 
4,51 4.59 

78.96 75.05 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

9.83 9.79 

10.29 0.08 

0,61 : 
20.73 9.87 

tees OR a et dee 



25 Depreciation and amortization expense 

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 

Depreciation on Investment Property 

Total 

26 Other expenses 

Postage, Telephone & Telegram Expenses 

Electricity Expenses 

Waste Disposal Charges 

Insurance Expenses 

Office Expenses 

Computer Expenses 

Printing & Stationery 

Rent Rates & Taxes including listing fees 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 

Vehicle Expenses 

Communication Expenses 

Advertisements Expenses 

Legal and Professional Expenses 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Business Promotion Exp. 

Repair and Maint Expenses 

Power & Fuel Expense 

Total 

Legal and Professional expenses include: 
Auditors' remuneration and expenses 

For Audit Fees 
Total 

27 Exceptional Item 

Company have been One time Settlement amnesty scheme and 

paid the total Liability of Rs.157.20 Lacs on dated 13th October 

2023 is shown under exceptional items. 

Total 

oS i rt ag rea a eC coh tetas 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

5.71 6.42 

30.26 37.88 

35,97 44.29 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

0.01 0.64 
1.05 1.00 

1.70 4.20 

0.29 0.33 
1.72 1.54 
0.13 0.15 
0.08 0.20 
3.25 3.33 

6.53 9.45 
3.24 2.86 

0.74 1.39 
0.26 0.36 
6.02 5.24 
2.01 2.06 

0.07 0.28 
1.84 0.48 
1.38 1.37 

30.32 34.88 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2023 

0.80 0.80 
0.80 0.80 

: 157.20 

- 157.20 



MAHALAXMLSEAMLESS LIMITED 

; THE YEAR ENDED 31, 

(All amounts are In § lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

28 Related parties disclosures as per Ind AS 24 

A) Name of the Parties (as certified by the management) 

1) Associates 

> Madras Steel & Tubes 

> Vinayak Pipes & Tubes Pvt Ltd 

> — Excel Tube Corporation 

> = _Bygging India Ltd 

> Customate Systems Ope Private Limited 

> = Val Biochem Private Limited 

2) Key Management Personnel 

> Shri Madhav P. Jalan 

> Shri Vivek Jalan 

> Smt. Mala Sharma 

3) Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

> Smt. Sampathidevi M. Jalan 

B) Related Party Transactions: 

Associates 

i . 
: 

Nature of Transacti 

} ° ate pecs As at As at 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 

aan sieiea 
Remuneration/Salary 

Shri Madhav. P. Jalan 12.00 12.00 

Shri Vivek Jalan 
18.40 17.07 

Smt. Mala Sharma 
12.00 12.00 

Smt. Sampathidevi M. Jalan 
11.60 - 

Interest charged 

Shri Vivek Jalan & Smt. Mala Sharma 

Loan taken 

Shri Vivek Jalan 

Smt. Mala Sharma 

Vinayak Pipes & Tubes Pvt Ltd Loan payable by Company = 

Loan Repaid 

Shri Vivek Jalan 

Smt. Mala Sharma 

Vinayak Pipes & Tubes Pvt Ltd Loan payable by Company 50.00 

4.20 - 

Balance outstanding 

Unsecured Loan Payable 

Shri Vivek Jalan Loan payable by Company 
62.59 27.50 

Smt. Mala Sharma Loan payable by Company 
25.07 25.00 

Vinayak Pipes & Tubes Pvt Ltd Loan payable by Company ‘ z 

Remunerations payable 

Shri Vivek Jalan Remunerations payable 

Smt. Mala Sharma Remunerations payable Bi 

Shri Madhav. P. Jalan Remunerations payable Me / \@\ 1.00 

a Pin 1.23 1.30 

ye 1,00 0.90 
0.21 



(MAMALANM| SLAMLLAS UIMITLO 
NOTES OW FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

‘PORLTHE YEAR ENOUO DUNT MARCH, 2009 
¥9  Cootingand Wabiiltina 

(Amauat in Lac) 

Heme of Authanly 

ineoma Ua 

Serene iosters 1 Fa nit tat [aed opted bdahioen stgeendeemasn hemi beneath mm tbe 

GST / VAT / Service Tax Matter 
Guarantees 

+ Issued to Commissioner of Custama for [PCG License Au) wi 
+ Corporate guarantee given by the Company on behalf of any person Ni] NIL 

nit} nil Estimated amount af contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for 

The Company has only ona reportable segment |.¢. Cold drawn Seamless Pipss and Tubes, Accordingly, the Company it single segment company In 
erent of Its products, 

Considering the nature of business of Company in which it operates, tha Company cheals within india, henew other disclosure requirements are nat 

applicable to the company 

au 

The Company has not received any intimation fram ‘suppliers’ Pegerding thelr status under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development 

Acl. 2006 and hence disclosures, If any relating to amount unpaid as ol (ha year end togother with interest paid/payable as required under the sald Act 
Rave not been furnished, 

32 Post retirement benefit plans 

The Company has only three employees as at the clase af the current year, hence tho gratulty llabllity has been calculated on dicontinuation basis 
Instead of an Actuarial Valuation, as the amounts involved are not material. 

33 Earning per Share 

The earning considered In ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit atter tex. The number of shares used in Camouting EPS are the 
of share "ig during the year which ls calculated as below 

[Weighted average No. of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to Equity share holders 35.48 7438] 

ic) Basic / Diluted earning per share-Face Value Rs 10/- O48 (z3s)| 

FA Aanets given 2s security 

The carrying amounts of Assets given #3 Security for Current and Non-Current Bartowdngs are: 

Cunneit Abeiti 

Floating Chorge ‘ 

Trade recelvables 16.36, aia 
Anventor ies: id ™ 

Tete! CUNrERt ARETE IVER as BECUrIEY 16.36 413 

Mon Currant Apne 
First Change 

15.02 - 

18.09 18.09 

110.63 119.56 

147,74 157.66 

164.10 41,78 

Forand on Board 

Place: Mumbal Secretary, 

Date: 28th May 2025 Momberthig No. AG@S66 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statemants for the year ended Sist March, 2025 

Note 35: Income Taxes 

Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Year anded ‘Year anded 
Bist Merch, 2025 Sst March, 2024 

Current ton 

Current year = 
Adjustments for prior periods G 
Total current tax . = 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (6.11) (5.85) 

Change in tax rates : 

Total deferred tax 6.23) (5.85) 

Total Income tax expense/(credit) (6.11) (5.85) 

Due to net loss the company has not made any provision of Current Tax under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, 

‘The movement In deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2024.and March 31, 2025 

- CHEST TESTER 

Movement during the year Abit Credit/(charge} In Other neat 

‘ended March 31, 2024 and ist april, 2024 In statement of Comprehensive 3ist March, 

March 31, 2025 : Profit and Loss Incame 2025 

Deferred tax assets/{Ilabilities) 
Depreciation 2275 (6-11) 7 16.64 

Total 22.75 (6.13) a 16.64 
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Unguidity Rivk 

Liquidity risk (s defined as the fish that the company will not be able fo settle of meat its obligations on tima, or ata remsonable price. Cue to dynamic nature of underlying business, the Company's treasury 

a wall aa settlement management. In addition, processes and pollcie jad puch plak are bby senior the department is responsible for liquidity, fundiny 

{i) Financing arrangements 
‘The company had access to following undrawn Borrowing facilities at and of reporting period. 

Anat Agat i 
2st March, 2025. Bist March, 2024 

Floating rate 
Expiring within one year (Cash credit facility) . . 

‘The bank cash credit facitities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice, Subjact ta the continuance ol satisfactory credit ratings, the bank loan facilities may be drawn at 

any time in INR 

Maturity paiterns of borrowings 

0-1 years 2-5 years beyond § years Total 
As at ist March, 2025 
Gong term borrowings (including current maturity of long term debt) 57.33 48.23 4.62 110.18 

Short term borrowings 87.66 = u 57.66 
Total 144,59 48.23 4.62 197-84 

Ag at 31st March, 2024 
Long term borrowings (including current maturity of long term debt} 28.30 STAT 93.56 179.33 

Short term borrowines 52.80 : s S250 
1 fotal Ca $7.47 _ 53.56 231.83 

Maturity pattems of other Financial \abilities 

O-3 months 3-6 months Gmonthstoi2months beyond 12 months Total 

AS at 31st March 2025 
Trade Payable 2.00 é z 18.50 2050 
Employee benefits payable 556 . - 0.17 S73 

Other Financial linbility (Current) 92.72 i“ = 0.10 92.82 

Total 100.27 5 a 78.78 119.05 

As at 31st March 2023 
‘Trade Payable 5.70 . . 1850 24.20 

Employee benefits payable 4a . . O17 5.00 
Other Financial liability (Current) 113.68 S o 113.78 
Total 124.21 * - 142.99 
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MAHALANM! SEAMLESS \IMITED: 
Notes to tha financial statements for (he year ended Bist Merch, 2029 

Note-37 | Financial Risk Management 

Einecclal risk maoneemant obiectives and colicien 
‘The Company's financial risk management isan integral part cf how to plan and execule Mi business utrategion The ‘Company's financial uk management policy Is set by the Managing Board 
Market nik ih the ish of fons of lure earnings, fait values or future cash flows thal may result from a change in the peice of a financial instrument The valued! a faanctal instrument may equity prices and Other marker changes that affect markil risk sensitive intlruments change wht of changes in the interest rates, forelan currency exchange rates, Market tisk is attributable to all market risk wenstive Financial instruments incheding recelvables, payables and loans and borrowings 

Market lake intima cate rink 
(terest rate risk in the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fuctuate because of changes in market Interest In order to Optimize the Company's position with PeRAPHS to Intorest Income and Intereat expenses and io manage the interest tate rish, Lreawury parlorms a comprehensive corporate intacest rate cisk management by balancing the proportion of feed rate and Moat ing rate financial instruments in Ita total portfolio, 

According Lo the Company interest rate risk exposure bs only fer floating rate borrowings. For fosting rete Hnbilitias, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of t! reporting perend war outstanding forthe whole year. ASO basis point increase or decrmave (s vied when ‘sessment of the reasonably possible change In Interest rates. 

lability outstanding at the end of the 
and rep: ‘" mt 

Exooiure to interestrane risk 

Asa Particulars 
jist 5 Total Borrewings 

3 Borrowings bearing variable rate of Interest 198 38 of Borrowings cut of above bearing variable rate of Interest 100% 

W2e75 FEED 
‘SO bp increase would decrease the profit before tax by 

(0.53) (1.16) ‘$0 bp decrease would Increase the profit belore tax by O99 116 
Crmtit clsk, 

‘Credit risk ariues from the possibility that the counter Party may NOt be able to settle ther obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically assess financlal reliability of customs, taking inte ‘eccount the financial condition, Current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad dabts and ageing of accounts receWvable, Individual risk finnits are set accordingly. The Company considers the probability of defuk upon Inflal ‘fecogrition of asset and whether there has been a significant Increase n credilrlsk'on an on-going basisthrough each reporting perlod To assess 
whether there is # significant increase In coeechit vrisk the Company compares the risk of defautt ‘Occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. it considers and tocking such as: i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business, 
(i) Actual or expected significant ‘changes in the operating results of the counterparty, i) Financial or economic canditions that pe cause a change to ability ta meet iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty, ¥) Significant changes in of of In the quality of the third party oreredit enh a 
Financial assets are written off when there Is na reasonable expectations cf recovery, such as a debtor falling to engage in & repayment plan with the company. The company categorizes a loan or receivable a8 provision when a debtor (alls to make contractual Payments greater than 120 days past due, Where loans or recelvables have been provided, the company continues engage In enforcement activity te attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in statement of profit and loss. 
The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade t iG town from Indl based on historical trend, industry practices and the business enviconment in which the entity ‘Sperates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and Past trends. Based on data, lossen (snot material hence no additional provision considered. 

i 
O43 months 

16.56 4a 346 months 
I ‘ ‘6 months to 12 months: 
. S beyond 12 months. 
. . Tata! 

16.36 43 

Movement in provisions of doubtful debts 

Asat Acat 
3ist Mi 2025 ist March, 2024 

Opening provision 
Adid:- Additional provision made 
Less Provision write off/ reversed * (Less. Prowision wtllised against bad debts 
‘Closing provisions 

7 bh X 
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MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Note-39 : Capital risk management 

Pi 2 

(a Risk Management 

The Company alm to manages Its capital efficiently so as to safeguard IIs ability to continue as a going concern and to 

optimise returns to our shareholders. 

The capital structure of the Company Is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key 

elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs, We consider the amount of capital In proportion to risk 

and manage the capital structure In light of changes In economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the 

underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capltal structure, the Company may adjust the amount of 

dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. 

The Company's polley Is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity 0 as to maintain 
investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of Its business. The 

Company will take appropriate steps In order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure. 

Dividend 
The Company has not paid any dividend for the current year as well as previous year. 

Note-40: MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS LIMITED: 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Financial Ratios 

Note -41: With respect to the disclosure requirements notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule Ill, the Company reports the following: 

age . -_ oe Current [Previous | se 

Ratlos Numerator. ledtasts Denominator, Year. Year| Variance’. 
1] Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.32 0.32 0.55% 

2/Debt - Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders’ Equity (3.00) (2.12) 41.26% 

3)/Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for debtservice Debt Service 0.52 0.98 46.26% 

4/Return on Equity (ROE) Net Profits after taxes Shareholtiers' Equity (0.43) (3.23) ~-BE.76%| 
5|Trade recelvable turnover ratio Revenue from Operations Average Trade Recelvable 18.19 4175 -56.44% 

6) Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from Operations Average Working Capital (129) (1.35) 4Aae 

7|Net profit ratio Net Profit Revenue from Operations 0.14 0.18 -23.18% 

8|Return on capitalempioyed (ROCE) | Profit before taxes and finance cost | Capital Employed 0.89 0.69 28.13% 
9] Return on Investment Return/Profit/Earnings Investment 0.05 0.06 22.41% 

Definitions: 

(a) Earnings for Debt service = Net Profit before taxes 
* Non-Cash operating expenses like depreciation & other amortization 

* Interest 
* Other adjustments like Loss on Sales of Fixed assets etc.. 

Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments 
(Opening trade receivable balance + Closing trade receivable balance)/2 
{Opening trade payables balance + Closing trade payable balance}/2. 

Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred tax lability 

Debt Service = 
(b) Average trade receivables = 
{c) Average trade payables = 

(d) Capital Employed = 

Explanation. 
i) Debt Equity Ratio : Ince rage duty to increase in borrowings and decrease in total equity. 

ii) Debt Service Coverage Ratio : increase due to increase in current borrowings . 

iii) Return on Equity (ROE) : Decrease in in Total equity . 

iv) Trade receivable turnover ratio : Increase in ratia Is due to decrease in the recovery of debtors, 

v) Return on capitalempioyed (ROCE) ratio : decrease due to decrease of average total equity. 

vi) Exceptional item added back to net profit 157.20 lacs 

(i) The title deeds of immovable Property are held In name of the Company. 

(i) The Company has not revalued it's Property, Plant and Equipment during the financial year. 

(ili) No Loans or Advances in the nature of loans have been granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related partles of the Company. 

{iv) The Company does not have any Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) and Intangible assets under development during the financial year. 
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been Initiated or pending against the Company for holding 

(v) any\Benami property. 

{vi} The Company is not declared as-wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 
The Company does not have any transactions with companies that were struck off under section 248 af the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 

(vii) of Companies Act, 1956 
{Vili) The Company does not have any down stream companies and hence nothing to report against compliance with number of layers of companies. 

During the year, no scheme of arrangements in relation to the company has been approved by the competent authority In terms of sections 

(ix) 230 to 237 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Since there was no such transaction during the year, aforesald disclosure are not applicable, 

{x} The Company has no transaction to report against utllisation of borrowed funds and share premium, 
(xi) The Company does not have any transaction which Is not recorded In the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 

(xi) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during ‘the financial year. 


